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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 24 - Research Workshop Time Change, LLC 

Tunnel Debates, Submit Your 2018-19 FASFA Now, Major League Baseball Diversity 

Fellowship Program, and more ... 

 

  
      

Today: Research Workshop Time Change 
This month, the Langston Hughes Memorial Library will be 

hosting research workshops for students on October 24, 25, 

and 31. Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact:  Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Tomorrow: LLC Tunnel Debates 
This will be a university-wide event. An academic debate between 

student organizations regarding: The legalization of Marijuana and The 

need for stricter gun laws. 

Contact: Curtis Reed 

Read More 

 

Submit Your 2018-2019 FAFSA Now! 
As of October 1, the 2018-2019 FAFSA opened for submission.  A 

completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts 

a  student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will 

need to have FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the 

application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make 

income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid is 

encouraging faculty and staff to assist in spreading the word to students 

to ensure they are prepared financially for next year. For more 

information regarding the 2018-2019 FAFSA, please contact the Office of 

Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

Read More 

 

Major League Baseball Diversity Fellowship Program 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/workshop_flyer_oct.timechanged.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/TUNNEL DEBATES.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FAFSA18-19.jpg
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Please see the attached regarding the Major League Baseball Diversity 

Fellowship Program. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Invitation Letter  

 

October 27: Registration 
Mandatory registration starts on October 27. Please see attached for 

designated time frames for students. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

Read more 

 

October 28: Science Fair and Poster Presentation 

The College of Science and Technology invites you to the 22nd Annual 

Science Fair and Poster Presentation on Saturday, October 28, from  

9 am to 2 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Center for the Sciences.  

Contact: John Chikwem 

Read more 

 

Campus Map 

A new campus map is now available. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes or Shelley Mix 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLB Diversity Fellowship Program.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLB Program Invitation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2018SP_MandatoryRegistrationProcedures.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/22nd-annual-science-fair-and-poster-presentation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/physical-plant/campus-map.pdf?v=102017
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

